STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

?/u /97

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
GOVERNOR (5051 383-6161

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION e
P. 0. BOX 2088 S é?%
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Gentlemen:

[ have examined the application for the:

77)’7}89\ Sl\m’p Dﬁ“}r\o Tron HOUS

%
Operator fdase & Well No. Unit S-T-R

;H:(-H |- Q¢-35e

and my recommendations are as follows:
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Yours very truly,

(i Pt

Cheis Williams
Supervisor, District 1

/ed



Mr. David Catanach

Oil Conservation Division

2040 Pacheco St.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

R

KEITH E. MCKAMEY
CONSULTING SERVICES
1702 WASHINGTON
ARTESIA, NM 88210
505-746-4754
Data/Fax 505-746-8699
—

Subject: C-108 Application for Authorization to Inject

Dear Sirs:

With reference to a conversation with Bonni
approval. Attached you will find a copy of the “Proof Of Notice”
notice that one of the three offset operators have not returned their receipt (see
4#7.359210648). This is the lessee of record

have made the effort required under the Proo

been sent.

If there are any questions concerning this application, please call my office.

Sincerely,
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Keith E. McKamey

Geological Enginecring Consultant

Agent for TMBR Sharp Drilling, Inc.

cc! Att: Bonnie

0il Conservation Division-Hobbs

P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

]
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Unlry Layeut/Mammenance/House Hans

August 25, 1997

¢ in the Hobbs OCD office, I am forwarding a C-108 application for your
required to begin the approval procedure. You will
Universal Resources, Sender receipt
according to the State’s Central Records Office. Bonnie advised me that |
£ of Notice since it has been thirteen days from the date notification had



